
Marlene

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Hi Marlene:

,4""i

"Lynda Staub" <lstaub@flrotmail.com>
<mlegare@telus.net>
Wednesday, January 29, 2003 5:53 PM
drivefs licence

I will be leaving Friday 2:00 pm W$g time for Airport with Claire
to fly to Edmonton and wont be bac[ till very late sunday so if there
is anything I can do for your tomonpw...

Re: Courrier - I will call in sick on {'riday as I know boss would not
allow me a holiday on Friday so if ylou send ICS - Monday would be best

Bob's Drivers: ST-AU-BR-F462MN

MyDrivers: ST-AU-BL-Y458DH

Bob's Income - 2001 - $39,999.00
Lyn's Income - 2001 - $33,932.00

No T4 received yet for this year but approx:

Bob: 2002 - $40,769.t6 - lasl pay stub
Lyn: 2002 - $35,368.40

Investing in gold sounds like a wise move from all I have read

Marlene - Be careful to iook after yQurself - you need your sleep or you
will have an accident driving so BE CAREFUL!!!

I had to ask a co-worker for access tp internet on his PC this morning from
work but that is not allowed so I carit ask him too often so if an emergency
- maybe call me. I will go to libary pt noon and check for any messages if
I can get away from office at lunch.

Bye now... Love Lynn


